DEFENSE LOGISTICS AGENCY
DEFENSE LOGISTICS INFORMATION SERVICE
74 WASHINGTON AVENUE NORTH, SUITE 7
BATTLE CREEK, MICHIGAN 49017-3084
November 09, 2021

MEMORANDUM FOR DISTRIBUTION C/F NUMBER 244
SUBJECT: Advance Notification of a change in the Exclusion statement for FSC 6515

The Defense Logistics Agency has approved the following Exclusion statement change to FSC:
6515 - Medical and Surgical Instruments, Equipment, and Supplies

The Exclusion statement for FSC 6515 currently states:
Excludes- Opthalmic Instruments, Equipment, and Supplies; Non-Medical Endoscopes.
The approved change will state:

Excludes: Ophthalmic Instruments, Equipment, and Supplies; Non-Medical Endoscopes; In Vitro
Diagnostic Substances, Reagents, Test Kits and Sets (6550).

The effective date of this change is November 09, 2021.
Cancel this letter one year from date of letter.

Point of contact concerning the content of this letter is Lisa Rea, DLA Logistics Information Services -
J63-BFGD, DSN 661-4150, commercial 269-961-4150 or FAX 269-961-5109. Email may be sent to
fiigs@dla.mil

/s/

Nicole Berning

Chief, Logistics Data Integrity

Logistics Information Services



